

draft minute

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 16:33:18 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 16 4 pm.docx (28.16 kB)

Martha,

Here's the revised draft minute with a couple of questions for TBS. If it's appropriate after FP please share with TBS.

I've left the docs you asked for on your computer stand.

Plan for the note is to revise tomorrow based on FP materials, and share it with TBS and ENERGY on either late Friday or Sat.

Megan